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From: ¥ XL Th  —(nabae-koji) <nabae-koji@mhilw.go. jp>
Sent: Tuesday., 25 February 2014 1:56 p.m.

To: Helen Petousis-Harris

Subject: RE: Doc and Video Conf

Azttachments: NZ Public hearing session on HPV safety pptx

Fantasticl! Very strong and convincing. Many many thanks!
It think there is Nno need for further explanation since your slides tell all the story

One thing | came up to my mind,

- INn addition, the immune activation on
uptake of HPV vaccine does not include
an increase in inflammatory factors (incl
TNF) even in vaccinees with large
iNnjection site reactions at time of local
iNnflammation.

In our previous Mmeeting, one expert presented his studies on mMmice,
http /fwwary mhibw go jp/ffile/0S5-Shingikai-10601000-Daijinkanboukouseikagakuka-Kouseikagakuka/0000033876 _pdf

In page 21 and 22, cytokines following vaccines increased particularily at injection site after Cervarix compared

by other vaccines (incl TNF) but not in serum I am just concermed that this finding may contradict with your
statement.
1 also deleted Japanese Wildcard (since | cannot explain it well!!) and found one typo in page 2.

Grateful for your confirmation!!
Best regards,

Koji
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From: Helen Petousis-Harris [mailto:h.petousis-harris@auckland.ac.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 8:03 AM

To: ¥ %I 1h=(nabae-koji)

Subject: RE: Doc and Video Conf

Dear Koji

Phew!

Here you are.

| have put some credentials on the first slide, please adjust to what you think would be most useful

Also, | have used the Japanese translation for the word Wildcard (according to Google) but if this doesn’t work
please remove it from Slide 3.

11



20142 A26BICE&AF A FETITHONI-IERRRBE ]

IZHEITDH)—ERMDEHREELZTDEDETRDODERIFLED ]

o | ) —EEMRE N —FVINERRRETLIIEOR-OINALDKETEREL=. 9
AEL1ID YT ILETIZHPV-11, 18I R I F DA EHEMN DL AHPVLIEHR
DODNAMFERFELTLN =, —a—U—S U FDORTHITIE., Bl mmizIZ16E D
DNADBHDT=o T—F L ILIE. 9AILADDNAE T ILEDFEAEEITHIO
TJ7—2%RBT M. A A MM R M—L, INFERE T 51 FT-ER
Do TNIZEH T, RIMIE. FHAR. ZEARFTEMNEZD,

s EIRERD“YISTAX” Harrisfc S ) —EERDFERITDOxtBBREA LY
QDI DIRFHA ELE>TINBDMEEDNADET B2 LY L B (LA FE
RIGZERCTEEEZZ DL, EtHINH o= TELEDIHE TIL. DNAKR
FIZDUL Tl %*L’EEAJ’C*L\<7977D77—°)IJZE¥E£0)DNA’EESUJ‘ﬁ %<,
ZINDBHICABENIAN=X L, ZNICESTRIRIGH R DEIFFEREICER
DD TIE, EDIFIFEMNH-oT=,

B4 5 EE DEE FFhttp://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/shingi/0000048228.html

(20166 A9HEE) .




IIInI

[#£8R . EFHB. ZD 1)/ ED B

e BIIEEClin RheumatolZSIZ &I, ENNEEREF L. Tyfﬁ?ﬁL%@"‘
Sra e C. EE'J"fﬁxEO)DannyAItmannﬁﬂx(9& T ZERFEFIH
12, REFER)I(CEH-TZEIN, 7J'/74/J:L—Elli?%5éh
f:o L/75\Lzs '779:,\/)(—jj t*”%ﬂ‘ﬁ&@ﬁ)%ﬁoland"fﬁ7<§0) \I-E.l
T. B RICEZIZOAOERELEL A T4 N DN HHFE |
M-, ZLT. 201 8RRIC. BRI EZFTELILT 51
ODBEEXEIZELNT= ], F%ﬁ%ll#ﬁﬁﬁm\éhfdﬁal;t [ZDF
%El]ﬁ_élét( ’JL\’C/*xllf&Lﬂfﬁ“h\%éJr j‘bjj_/flz %x']@ﬁ(ﬁ’ﬁ?ﬁ\
HY . wmXDERIFEZIETELGWNEERESINT-I=-6HOTHY. TE
RS v—F LELT. Ch BB ERENES (123 5
ERHBHIMD ., ELVDDAVACCINEES £ (PubMedIZHESNT=) D
WERDEMIXTHoT-,

I_

13



Vaccineis | B ELFF D “Article history”

o (EF[RX)Article history: * Received 24 September 2015 * Received
in revised form 15 December 2015 * Accepted 31 December 2015 *
Available online xxx

o (EERFNER) SR (EER) FE: * 2015598 24BHFEZELY * 20154
128158 EBIERERESHY *x20154F12H310 R
* xxx74 74 2 hRI5E




[#5E2R:

1l

2B, TD2)JESINT-HXAR

FARL TS LT O\ MEERMEQA—=R A JLA(HPV)T IF 2 HT—
FONEBEEZEDBENMETORIZBITATHER

AE VYORIZFTILEZOL -V BEE)VZREL., EE#ee. 32
MBEEEIC R IF T EHEEERH -, T-—EOTOANSEFERL-MM/&Z M;EF
[2H#r. F-HOREHBFNREZIT-,

faR BRKAESELARERT THELOVET, sEHIKIKEER. YREREGER, B E
BB TITHREMNER. RHNEENERINT-, -

M;EFESH. HOBREREBEEIETILES=Z=DOL A—FVILESICEYEE

CALFEEL (P IYINAI—IRT, EENR o HERL, BIFKHEAE - fxf] FEFEHE)

NARFEREDEZZITPTNEXTRELTIV,

EEDEE H—FVINNEFDTILE =D LT\ REHPVIRED 4 T,
HEBERELECRERIGEZSISERIL, TEELIZESEEZS,



InI

[F5R:-ZFHB. TDI])EEZGIA DO

s FUTAUBERIC %%bl_a_bhf'r-ﬂﬁﬂ’]&:)‘zhj(i SADEELRKET
BHIZLKBDI0BEIZRAOAAVNTH D, [FEEFE 111 1 EJJJ%%@?J‘&&T—QOD
RETALIR (2D THEH| (EEREN YR AN10PL R T ’J‘*ﬂf&_&é)b ey
2 IFRIEFNEAERFEBOEIIRMENHDIEHHIL., THETEIE.

[ R FRIIE T AR ld:@ni”C%f&L\(it/\47Z7b\35U ERFRITHAIEH
FILTULND,

e FEIX. SHOLI-EMMERINEMATIELLND T, LEEDHFID L EFEL(ZE
YIZHE T A EITHELGULVD  RICT Y IENBTEBRBITFOAMDIELLME
Bl TS 10 ThHNIE. Ao TA U REEHETIZIT>=EFRDOEFREMNELL
71_71:%73“K‘EO)yL\%O)’CﬁJOT'&L\')_tI Ty, FZOZLIFEL., TEFEER
v —FILIELTODS Vacune”;.f.'jO)L_iEO)EEﬁ/ZT.LJfJ\r el ElTE
ZIEWATREGE VAT LTHAS, ELVDZEDFIRALGLET O BZER[/HLY,

16




[#5R . =HB. TDIJHmERDCOIDFEE

* VACCINEEE D COI(F| B R ) REZRANT-FER . [EE

I EFBIZEHCOIFHTRZXRO S IFEDELLNCOIFR
TFaxrEDOH TSI EAFIBALT=,

LML IREREHICEM BT "ZLI=M4 EPDEFZE
BRU3Z D ETE | OCOlLERIMN TLVLLY,

F1- . RERMNhEE (PLOS ONE)IZEBEH INT-EZ NDHF
X[z %ﬁTuTL\éCOIb\bli WIGIEWNT DF o A—A
—EDFEVNEZRDEFEENTEIN TV =Z(RODRTMK),




Poland#mEE & D COI

 Competing interests: The authors have read the journal's policy and
have the following competing interests: Dr. Poland is the chair of a
Safety Evaluation Committee for novel investigational vaccine trials
being conducted by Merck Research Laboratories. Dr. Poland offers
consultative advice on vaccine development to Merck & Co. Inc., CSL
Biotherapies, Avianax, Sanofi Pasteur, Dynavax, Novartis Vaccines and
Therapeutics, PAXVAX Inc, and Emergent Biosolutions. Drs. Poland
and Ovsyannikova hold two patents related to vaccinia and measles

peptide research.

o FEB(L. Poland[EERAYE

i % (DPlos one IZH{HE SN T-2015F3H27H8

TDInfluenzaT VF BT 55X DI FIFZERIIZET HRED

LB Td 5, Poland

([ ZE2 I EZEEE I DEZERENDICENEEE

:%O)%ﬁfﬁﬁb?/ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁd)

ERMA AL %L S

SN TLVD, ! !




[Z%R-#Eiw TD1]

L F2FHIZHBEIT AL FIYEEZETIHPVVD
ZEEANDZZINBEIN TV :=DIZ. BfEEETE
DiHEICE TG TOFEREOH LN L (FHA).
BUO.F5L =722 LY ELGIERNES
SIZRRENGEWVEE. TOHRXDHESINT=CL(E

H#B)THS,
Bl5. Z5LII RS IRMERETWLLARLGNE
MEAREICEI S TIRALITONIZEVNSIEELNH S

yi




[Z%-f&m T D2])

cCDEOEHNDERIZEKY . [HPVWDZEE~ADFEZ ]
NEESN-DIERBSToEATES  CS5LEEE
75\5;07‘_0)(:\ [HPVWDZEMEADBRETI1ZETELTE
ERBAICRITHLEENTOER/EN B DI
“SCIENTIFIC MISCONDUCT”(DZ= Ellt Z.cDEOETFE
FITHITAFIEIT AT, BRLGEFISN AT DALY,
S HAICITBERDEEFERAERKENFILIGRE
ZE2-LTHY. 5. —EEAFEHFHLI-FEZEIZDL
<. niﬁ’*mf&ﬁq:ﬁﬂh\uz\%’é%éo

||In|




S1ZDAZAERE -

. N I, =g | &<~
FHATHARONEENR-LI-1REIZFE
Ql1: TR ITIA—IL1(145E2H258) DT KXF 1L, Harris@ PPN LD

SIAM? EnEL, HBTEM-HENBELEATEELELDN?
Harrisl&. COA—=ILZZI+TTEDEEPPRTARIZZEEEHL=-DM ?

Q2: 5 TER-HKE 1 EGACVSEDERIL 2
Q3:GACVSEHH(ISFE12A) DI EE |EEFH LI ? T #E KT ERR-
HEIIESEFRILTLN =M

Q4 : 20452 ANDEREEZIERXRBE I~DBNNEEIBESE
XEHEMNLD, EDELSICLTRO=D? FDORTEBIERIZ, AILIIGE
DOFA—HA—ILEESELTWNENT=I?

Q5:20145F2 AR R TOHPVVIEFREICXI T 5 EEFEIE D LRE - B #
FEDESHEEDTHF=M?




 [HEE] S HBDIRHMINEFICTBI ALV
1=HESTIC (@RIREH FXTEREI S IL T4
L) k8B ILTFE BRASL EHIT(TRL
BB LLEITES,

® HESTICIZDUWTIE, HPZZSEEL TT LY,
http://hestic.com/index.php?id=7

* B2, FHBDRATANMERICZ KRGS D%
W=T-W=FREEEFE-AREREFE

T (MPH)ICHESEHIFLBLHITET
[ /7 38 #& 5 Jkatahirakiyohiko@gmail.com




